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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 11:03 AM

To: H

Subject: FW: Hillary Clinton Looks Pretty In Pink

From: Laszczych, Joanne

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 10:44 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Toiv, Nora F

Subject: Hillary Clinton Looks Pretty In Pink

Hillary Clinton Looks Pretty In Pink, Pocket Square
(PHOTOS) |

The Huffington Post Ellie Krupnick First Posted: 7/28/11 04:35 PM ET Updated: 7/28/11 04:44 PM ET

> ' .
_Hillary Clinton, Hillary Clinton Tim Gunn, Hillary Clinton Style , Style News

Take that, Tim Gunn.

Hillary Clinton made quite the feminine style statement in D.C. on Thursday, stopping by the Norwegian
Embassy.

The Secretary of State accented her soft pink blazer and flat pearl necklace with a spiffy white pocket square
finishing off the look with the longer hairstyle she's favored as of late.

b

The ladylike ensemble should be enough to silence Tim Gunn, who recently criticized the politico for her
"gender confused" fashion sense.

Take a look beiow.
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